@gruwup.net . Peacebuilding and Trustbinding Ideal
3260 Grande Vista, San Bernardino CA 924
San Bernardino, CA 92405 ax

Tel: 909-882-8759 Fax: 909-277-7893

Any Independent Human That Can

Rational Truth From: James Martin Driskill

To:

Fax: 1-916-323-5341 Date: Jul 08/19 09:17 AM

Organization: California Dept of Justice

Subject: Who's Afraid of the Big Bad Wolf? Blow Blow Blow Away The Blue

This fax is absolutely fucking extremely serious as a heart attack real. If you treat it like
something to just pass by and dismiss because you are all cowards to stand up for
rational consistency of hoiding honorable to defeat and remove the master manipulator
wolf at the top of this conspiracy that is rooted in every aspect of our society.

That you allow yourself to become delusional in a game that each and every one of you
are playing in the mortal combat game of wits and worths.

That even one single human being born of any year, of any race, of any gender or non-
gender or complexity of scientific reasoning truth, having actually any mixed spread
spectrum gender identification classification and thus typically prejudiced and devalued
from what are competing memes of acceptance within our memeplexes of reality this
exact day to rightfully do something grand scale right, morally just right, morally absolute
truth, instead of choosing wrong once again this fucking time.

Time to fucking change the direction of this society that defends hate and haters over
love and peace paradigms.

The mortal enemy debate worn out and on the road of the disgrace in all of this is actually
a spread spectrum gender identification classifications breaking any kind of mold to forces
male/female duplicity much less our sexuality as another scale of spread spectrum
classification between all kinds of things we can't seem to get our fucking mouths to stop
judging as "The Dirty". For right here and now breaking all aspects of considerations for
all shits of wrongdoings left unsaid, buried, covered-up, embarrassed here are along for
the ride of this broken American dream.

These are broken with a whole lot more of social norms for sanity sakes,




#AllLivesMatter |

Right here and now - this is not your average fax --- and it will not be trashed --- | demand
it personally redelivered into my care by the human being now reading --- save it - print it -
immediately get onto a transport - and personally transport that fresh ink to paper copy
back to the origin San Bernardino address

34°09'03.5"N 117°18'40.3"W ]

with a fucking apology for #FuckedUpHumanGeyserAssholes that you are one of them for
fucking sure until you prove it to me otherwise by this gesture of good will. That you do
not have the intention to kill me!

I am the peacebuilder who is set as status #HIVUntreatable !

| am under LIFE THREATENING conditions of HEALTHCARE DISREPAIR to be UNDER
ATTACK in a status of SUSPENDED nonsense that is INTENDED TO KILL ME!

To defend what has happened is fucked up human of you.

This is the first and the worst of all things that separate our social conscience wisdom of
doing the right thing here.

That patience is a virtue but your tendency to put me to pasture to quickly escape your
duty and | am cast away hurried up to them slaughter of mass casuaities that have
already occurred.

BREAK BREAK BREAK : 911 911 911 : EMERGENCY : SOS SOS SOS | MAY DAY .
MAY DAY MAY DAY : Are you listening?

That even one single human being born in any year, | was born September 1st, 1965 in
the city of San Bernardino CA. | amonce again in a dysfunctional cycle of 10+ years of
perpetual homelessness from haters that intend to kill me to not release me from their
moral judgments.

Breaking this path of death that is being redefined here so that it shall be deemed
unacceptable to continue, intolerable to defend, that not even one single human being
living that dies from these circumstances of haters being allowed to win in this United
States culture of dishonesty that dies in the next hour, or tomorrow or next week, or the
next month, or next year, or the fucking next decade ---- dead -- human not fucking
breathing, not fucking thinking, not fucking living that was preventable and unnecessarily
because of this conspiracy.

Don't insult my intelligence that you have not yet printed that copy ready for your transport
to personally guarantee me your pledge of allegiance to the United States of America --
your duty to honor this realism and PROTECT and SERVE.



Any failure here is on your all parts ---

Any thinking there is an acceptable loss in this are 1000% wrong aspects of human life
that we are attempting to comprehend why our country is failing at holding virtue for
honesty to protect a collective pack of hungry hater wolves.

My answer to that is said in this poetic words written Feburary 2005. You can't change
me to mold me to death.

| PROTEST!

hitp://wikiworld.comywiki/index. php?titlie=Whyvls TheClearSkyBlue%3F

WhylsTheClearSkyBlue?

Why is the clear sky blue?
Anin the moment POETIC words from {In The Mindway)

From: Inthemindway.org <inthemindway@inthemindway .org>

To: Paul Walker <pbwnoak@hotmail.com>, <jmdriskill@post.com>, <itwillstophere@inthemindway . org>,
<fcangoforever@irthemindway . org>, <hawnewrdonethismassmailto@inthemindway. ong>,
<Whyistheclearskyblue@inthemindway . org>, <ltisforever@inthemindway .org>,
<Becauselcan@inthemindway .org>, <Whycanidothis-@inthemindway .org=>,
<lknowAbatteryisabouttodie@inthemindway . og>, <Whydoheedtowntethis@inthemindway . org=,
<thewaysoftheword@inthemindway .org>, <music@inthemindway.org=,

Drew is In The Mix — Hottie Ways make cold rainy days GRAND! <ApsaliS3@yahoo.com=>

Reply-To: iInthemindway.org <inthemindway@inthemindway .org>
Date: Feb 20 2005 - 3:2%am

Does anyone in this list know why a clear blue sky is ALWAYS blue — day or night?
Is this not true? Is black a color?

If you don't know that basic shit of an answer — go away to find why the clear blue sky is
ALWAYS AND 100% FOREVER BLUE!

What shade of blue? Different... why? FUCKED UP HUMANS!
Is this not true? ks black a color?

Colors are where the universe lies. Black or white are no colors. They are the extremes of NONE
and ALL. NONE and ALL. NONE and ALL.

Blow the winds and the rains of why the clear blue sky is always forever blue. Always...
fucked up humans... fucked up humans. Will is always be forever blue? Do you know the way to say
YES it will or NO it will not?

oFr

Should the the clear biue sky actually become black? Will it become black? No it can't be black.
We are never never ever going to black Black can’t be in this space now. Black is NONE White
is ALL. Where is the difference? Everything is always BLACK before it can be WHITE for
something was at one time NOTHING, right?



NAH.. that's is not the answer | belive. | belive the universe was NEVER black before it became
white... For ALL is ALWAYS ALL and has ALWAYS been ALL for whatever time of infinite time that
ALL is. WE ARE ALL. We in the mindway now. Mindway makes the fucked up Humans turn the clear
biue sky ali of its many shades of blue. Biue... What's the transitions that made difference in

blue as it was then, biue in that next few time of difference it needed to become a new biue?

New blue... what is that name... NEW? New what.... New understanding that the shade of blue is
always changing and never the same blue as it was in it's most infinite ways it can be biue.

Blue is biue is blue... BLUE BLOW BLOW BLOW AWAY the blue of fucked up humans.

Fucked up humans make the blue sky blue grey. Now is there a new color here? No grey is not

color gtill again. Any mix of BLACK (none) and WHITE (all) is a shade of GREY {some). Some

things are just best be grey. Never BLACK! ALWAYS WHITE and why is WHITE the only true way to be
RIGHT? For knowing it ALL is knowing that ALL is the RIGHT way and NONE is the WRONG way and
GREY is struggling to find the RIGHT WAY. Tum the directions of change to the WHITE ALWAYS

WAY and NEVER go into the BLACK NONE WAY. (NOWAY). No way shall we go to the BLACK NONE WAY.
NONE WAY NONE WAY NO WAY.

Why is this always NO WAY? Al WAYS SHOULD BE SOMEWAY. Someway there is an answer that lies as
the truth. TRUTH is ALWAYS there. ALWAYS is White. Truth is white. Justice is GREY. and the
AMERICAN WAY is the human fucked up way. Can we now go the right way? End of this WAY now.

It's a matter of BLUE GREYS ALWAYS which is the human fucked up way.

That's END.

Find in The Mindway {.org] - and begin again please....

hitp//community.gruwup.net/\Words-To-Live-By

Art thou dejected?

Is thy mind o'ercast?

To chase thy gloom,

Go fix some weighty truth;

Chain down some passion; do some generous good;
Teach Ignorance to see, or Grief to smile;
Correct thy friend; befriend thy greatest foe;
Be just in all things; make amends

For follies past, and, with warm heart,
Forgive, and be forgiven. Let work not words
Thy virtue prove. Go act as well as prate,
And then thy counsels will be strong,

Thy reprimands avail. EINON

THE province of the historian is to gather the threads of the past ere they elude forever
his grasp and weave them into a harmonious web to which the art preservative may give
immortality. Therefore he who would rescue from fast gathering oblivion the deeds of a
community and send them on to futurity in an imperishable record should deliver a plain
unvarnished iale.




Try this fucking shortcut and use the playlist to get real --- this path we are on ---
disasterous to hold merit for --- mass gun shootings event after event after event for not
listening to me.

http://community .gruwup.net/20
#WordsTolLiveBy : Circa 1750s : Expanded Citations Version : Standards Of Excellence

#21 Words of Pope Francis Call To Our Nation In Front Of Congress Sept 2015.

it is fucking July 8th 2019 --- when will it be time for conscience to take hold of your wits
and do something right for a fucking change?

On standards of the use of the "Fuck" word here already mentioned:

These things exist --- why or why can't |7

hitps /www linkedin. comycaompany/fuck-cancer/aboul/

hitps //www linkedin.comycompanv/fuck-rasismabout/

hitps://www iinkedin.com/company/fucked-up-desian/about/

Somewhere Over The Rainbow --- Tears are flowing as | write this into this fax for the
immediate derailment of a conspiracy to kill me!

Somewhers over the rainbow
Way up high

There's a land that { heard of
Oncein a luliaby

Somewhere over the rainbow




Skies are blue
And the dreams that you dare fo drear

Really do come trie

Someday&i’il-wish upon astar
And wake up where the clouds are far

Behind me
Where troubles meit like lemon drops
Away above the chimney tops

Soimewhere over the rainbow
Biebirds fly

Birds fiy over the rainbow
VWhy thien, oh why can't I?

If happy little bluebirds fly
Beyond the rainbow
Why, oh why can't I?

Confidentiality Warning: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entily to which it is addressed, and may
contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not
the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited
from disclosing, distributing, copying or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify the sender, and destroy and delete any copies you may have received.
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